WILLIAMS COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS GOAT BARN

MONTPELIER, OHIO

PRE-BID QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

Number Date Bidder Question Response
1 4/17/2017 Siebenaler Construction Are the poles at the overhead doors to be wrapped? Please use an extended J-channel to cover any of the exposed treated pole.
Galvanized fast tob d when i tact with the treated
2 4/19/2017 Siebenaler Construction What type of bolt material is to be used? Iu;v;::ze asteners are to be used when In contact wi ¢ treate
3 4/19/2017 Siebenaler Construction Are the doors required to be insulated? No, all of the doors are to be non-insulated steel.
I . . . . . The spoils can be disposed on the fairgrounds property either north or
Will dirt | d to be hauled off sit th | -site to d
4 4/20/2017 Siebenaler Construction oflthelr:']?spm S NEE 1o be hauled OIT site, or Is there a place on-site to dispose south of the river. An exact location will be determined by the Owner at
) the time of construction.
5 4/20/2017 Siebenaler Construction What type of granular backfill is to be used? Bank run gravel.
Is the top of the granular backfill assumed to be the finish floor elevation for . X
Yes. Inth f bid alt te #1, the t f th lar fill and the t
6 4/20/2017 Siebenaler Construction the base bid? And the top of the concrete assumed to be the finish floor es. Inthe case ot bid afternate #., the top of the granuiar tifl an etop
) . of the concrete shall be level.
elevation for the Bid Alternate #17?
7 4/21/2017 (6) Emergency Lights are to be attached to pendents and suspended from
the bottom chord of the trusses. Refer to attached Sheet E1.1 for details.
3 4/21/2017 Owen's Electric I didn’t see any exterior lighting, just checking that it is supposed to be that There is enough existing site lighting that no exterior lighting is to be

way.

provided on the building.

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE RESPONDED TO PRIOR TO THE BID OPENING




